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* Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 1:30 PM
To: assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com
Cc paul.ong@wearnes.com; LEE KATIE
Subject: FW: OD Claim SLV4013D  Our ref: M12D12672002
Attachments: OD ESTIMATE zip; SLV4013D-0I SAS zip

Without Prejudice
Dear Lkk

Kindly attend to the OD survey .
Excess is $750.

Josephine Wong

Ewequtive
1 ingG

United Overseas Insurance Limited

} Arsan Rosd #28-01 Springleaf Towsy Smgapore 075500
Mawr « (85) B222 7720 | [HD « |85) 84%) 5328 | Faw « (65) 6327 3880 | Emall » jssephinewongi@uol com sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this emall and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy.
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall ba responsibie for the contents. Any apinion in this email may not necessarily
represant the apinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong [mailto:paul.ong@wearnes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:00 AM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee @ugi.com. sg>

Ce: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia.kueh@wearnes coms
Subject: OD Claim SLV4013D

Attached OD Claim

Kindly advise on survey arrangement.

Paul Ong

~onsullant

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
45 Lang Kee Road Singapone 150103

M (65) 8128 1237 D (65) 6378 8336
www wearnasaulo.com  paul ongiwearnes com
WEARNES

This emall, including any altachmant, is confidential and may afso be privileged.
If you have received it in eror, please nolily us immediataly by reply emall and then delate this message from your syslem
Please do nof copy it ar use if for any purpose, or disciose its contants or any attachmant fo any other person. Thank you.



20201 PARF/COE Rabate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 429D

Vehicle No.: SLV4013D

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 31 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: JAGUAR

Vehicle Model: XE2014

Primary Colour: Blue

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: 170725Y0400PT204
Chassis No.: SAJAB4AX2JCP28177
Maximum Power QOutput: 147.0kW (197 bhp)
Open Market Value: $36,829.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Dec 2017

First Registration Date: 28 Dec 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $43,561.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Dec 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $32,670.00

COE Expiry Date: 27 Dec 2027

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW
(130bhp)

CQE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $47,002.00

COE Rebate Amount: $37,159.00

Total Rebate Amount: $69,829.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2020

OK

hitps:itvrl ta.gov sp/itafvri‘action/enquireRebateByPu bll:ﬂﬂfﬂrﬂﬂamg!nwt"FUNGTI'DN_JD =F0304008TT

i
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From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Manday, @ March 2020 10:11 am

To: Patricia Kueh Anak 5lin

Cc: SUR; Paul Ong Qing Yong: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: 5LV4013D Finalise

Dear Patricia,

Supplementary approved by UOL
Confirmed final fig of $10,997.91 @ 4 days of repairs before Excess $ 750/- & GST.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | emaill; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia.kueh@wearnes.coms
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 8:41 pm

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto] <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; Paul Ong Qing Yong

<paul.ong@wearnes.com>
Subject: SLV40130 Finalise
Dear Quo Qiang,

Please refer above attachments for final bill.

Thank you.



WM—CMM_____

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 1:09 PM
To: Patricia Kueh Anak 5lin; SUR

Subject: SLV 4013D-DOA: 21/1/2020 (UOI OD)
Attachments: UOI OD DV.pdf

Dear Patricia,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLY 4013D, (Excess S750/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler ON BEHALF OF SHIRLEY

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@®uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 2:58 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Ce LEE KATIE: SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claim SLV4013D  Our ref: M12D12672002

Without Prejudice
Dear Shirley
We refer to your email of 28 February 2020.

Kindly proceed with the revise preliminary supplementary with check items.

Josephine Wong

Executive

Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited
3 Angon Road, #28-01 Springlealf Towser Singapore 070005

Main - (85) 6232 7732 | DID + (65] 6490 G329 | Fax » (65) 6327 3680 | Emaill » josephinawang@uai.com.sg

UCE EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email f""d any aftachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts o a breach of confidentiality, if you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this emall from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranieed, neither UOB

nor any entity in the UDB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 5:33 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uol.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD Claim SLV4013D Our ref: M12D12672002

Dear Josephine,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLV 4013D.
Date of survey: 31/01/2020

Number of days : 4 days

Kindly let us have your supplementary approval please.

Thank you,
Best Regards,

Shirtey Hiew | Case Handler



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 5:33 pm

Te: WONG JOSEPHINE

Cc: LEE KATIE; SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claim SLV4013D  Our ref: M12D12672002
Attachments: PRELI ADVISE - 5LV 4013D.pdf

Dear Josephine,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLV 4013D.
Date of survey: 31/01/2020
Number of days : 4 days

Kindly let us have your supplementary approval please.

Thank you.

Best Hegards,

Shirlay Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@Ikkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uol.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 12:22 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uol.com.sg>; SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD Claim 5LV4013D Our ref: M12D12672002

Without Prejudice

Dear Veron
Kindly proceed with OD repair .

Josephine Wong

Execulive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleal Tower Singapore 079805
Main + (B5) 6222 7733 | DID » (55) B490 8328 | Fax « [B5) 6327 3888 | Emall » Ini | eom.

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachmentis) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,

disclose, distribute or retain the Information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipiant,
1



. Veron Chen (LKKAuto

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 12:22 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Ce: LEE KATIE; SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claim SLV4013D  Our ref: M12D12672002

Without Prejudice
Dear Veron
Kindly proceed with OD repair ,

Josephine Wong

Executive
Clams

United Overseas Insurance Limited
3 Anson Road, ¥28-01 Sprngleat Tower. Singapore OTEE08
Mam +(85) 8222 7733 | DID - (65) 8400 9320 | Fax » (85) 8327 2868 | Email » jessphinewvengBEuolcom ag

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person recelving this emall and any attachment{s) conlained, shall treat the information as confidential and nol misuse, copy.
disclose, distribule or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient. please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any antity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this emall may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com)
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 5:53 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD Claim SLv4013D Our ref: M12D12672002

Dear Josephine,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLV 4013D
Date of survey: 31/1/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

We have Not authorise repair,

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler ON BEHALF OF SHIRLEY

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone:; 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 1:44 PM

“To: '"WONG JOSEPHINE' <josephinewong@uol.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uol.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim SLV4013D Our ref: M12012672002

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE [mailto:josephinewang @uol.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 1:30 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; suri@lkkauto.com

Cc: paul.ong@wearnes.com; LEE KATIE
Subject: FW: OD Claim SLV4013D Our ref: M12D12672002

Without Prejudice
Dear Likk

Kindly attend to the OD survey .
Excess is $750.

Josephine Wong
Exacutive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Ansan Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower. Singapore 079509
Mam »(B5) 6222 7733 | DID » (65) 6290 9329 | Fax» (B5) 6327 3863 | Email » i m

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this emall and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and nol misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are nol the intended
recipient. please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this emall may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong [mallto:paul.ong@wearnes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:00 AM

To: LEE KATIE <katiel uol.com.sg>



Cc: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia. kueh@wearnes.com>
. Subject: OD Claim 5Lv4013D

‘Attached 0D Claim

Kindly advise on survey arrangement.

Paul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint
Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
45 Leng Kee Aosd Singapors 135103
M (B5) B126 1237 D {85) 6378 9335
wWWW WeBIMesautp. com

Thiz emall, including any attechment, is confidential and may also be privieged
If you have received it in ermor. please nolify us immecdiately by reply emall and then delete this message from your sysiem
Pisase do not copy {f or use it for any purposs, o disclose its contents or any attachmeant fo any other person. Thank you

This email has been checked lor viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.



Vercn Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKRAUtD)

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 5:53 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE'

Cc: 'LEE KATIE', SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claim SLV4013D Our ref: M12D12672002
Attachments: MARK EST. pdf; PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Josephine,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLV 4013D
Date of survey: 31/1/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler ON BEHALF OF SHIRLEY

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 1:44 PM

To: "WONG JOSEPHINE' <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim SLV4013D Our ref: M12012672002

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the warkshop, repairer will arrange,

« Wishing you @ Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yeg,

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@|kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)



From: WONG JOSEPHINE [mailto:josephinewong@uoi.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 1:30 PM
Ikkauto, ; sur@lkkauto.com

: paul.ong@wearnes.com; LEE KATIE
Subject: FW: 0D Claim S5LV4013D Our ref: M12D12672002

Without Prejudice
Dear Lkk

Kindly attend to the OD survey .
Excess [s 5750.

Josephine Wong
Execillive
Clams

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleal Tower, Singapore 075809
Mairi - (85) 6222 7733 | DID - (85) B420 9329 | Fax - {B5) 8327 3862 | Emal - josephinewenoElucl com 5

UDB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this emall and any altachment(s) contained, shall treal the information as confidential and nol misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way thal amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may nol necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong [mailto:paul.ong@wearmes.com|
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:00 AM
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia.kueh@wearnes.com>
Subject: OD Claim SLV4013D

Attached OD Claim

Kindly advise on survey arrangement.

Paul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Weames Automotive Pte Ltd

45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (65) B126 1237 D (55) 6378 9338

www wearnesauto.com  paulong@wearngs com
WEARNES

This email, including any attachrmeant, is confidential and may aiso be priviieged.
if you have roceived il in evror, please nolify us immediately by reply emall and then delets this message from your sysiem
Please do nol copy il or use It for any purpose, or disciose ils contents or any attachmen! to any olher person. Thank you
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N Company Registration Ne. 1956071980
LTI AV N, -2 VA LI INDUCSTRIAL PAMK, STXGIATOIME J08YA8 THL @ (105 AZ8AAEAT FAN 1 (065 62564018
Your Ref: MI12D 12672002 Date: 28 February 2020

Our Ref: CS/UOI20001566/Gsd3

The Motor Claims Department
N oV EAS I CE

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVISE REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _SLV 4013D .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle on
31/01/2020 at the premises of M/s Wearnes Automotive Pte Lid and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 188 14.188.29 . (inclusive supp)
Revised Estimate Amount :58 1073599 . (inclusive supp)
“Check™ Items Amount :88  1.068.30 :

Total : S8 11.804.29

Market Value :SS 116,000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value 188 69,829.00

Nett Value ;88 46,171.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages

at the front partion. e —
Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent.
Repair cost economical, Supplementary amount is $ 323.19,
Repair days: 4 days

Yours faithfully

Xing Guo Qiang
Automotive Assessor
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Company Reyistration Mo, 114607 198R

L

S} UM AVE 1, PU2-25 PAYA LI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SING ARORE 889153 TEL (i AIERAER) FAN ; (65) G25A NS

Your ref: MI12D12672002

Our ref: CS/UOI20001566/Gsd 3 Date:31/1/2020

The Motor Claims Deparument
M/S UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

Dear SitMadam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLV 4013D

We thank you for your instruction on 29/1/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

31/1/2020  at the premises of M/s WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE FTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 1 5% 13,865.10
Revised Estimate Amount : S% 10,412.80
"Check” Items Amount : 5% 1.068.30
Total . §% 11,481.10
Market Value : 8% 116,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value . 5% 69,829.00
Nett Value - S§ 46,171.00
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the

rear

front portion froet
Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

XING GUO QlANG

MLMATAL AMSAE-A
Automaobils Assessor



raws - Bl Me=al

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor
Data Of Accident
Exact Locatlon OF Accident

Country/Siate of Loss

2101/2020 1310

2110712020 11:45

DRCHARD ROAD (IN FRONT OF ISTANA)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicla Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Name Ol Regisierad Dwnar
MRIC No

Email Adaress

Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was beng used at
time of acciden

Are you claiming under yaur awn insurance policy
lor repair 1o your vehicle?

if No, Pleasa state achon (o be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type O Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Paolicy Number

Covar Note Mumper

Driver

Mame ol Driver

MRIC Mo

Date OF Binh

Occupation

Date Of Dnving Pass

Driving Exparance

Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Numbsar

Contact Numbser

EMall Address

SLV40130

YAP SIONG (YE XIONG)

SA M ARAn
MERVYNYS@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-84555419
OTHERS-D45554 10

JAGLIAR
XE

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

LUNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DHOM120048311500

YAP SIONG (YE XIONG)
SaOO4290

18/08/1877

INDOOR

O7Ma1/2003

17 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) +65-84555418

OTHERS-2455541%
MERVYNYSEHOTMAIL.COM

Fagas | of



‘e ddroce 18 CEYLON RDAD
#0102
Postcode 4249748
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
i Mo, Relationship of the Dover with the Insured  OWHNER

Viehicle Registration Number of Driver's Dwn
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Drvar's Own Yehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OFf Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Waeathar Canditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any Toraign vehicle invalved in this accidentl? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) -

invalved in the accident =

Was any body Injured in the Accident? ND

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any olher matenal or propeny damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person|s) .
soliclling/oflernng accidenl claims assisiance. NO

Number of Passengers (Including Drivar) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reportad o the police? ND

If Yeas. Pleass stats which Police Station

Waa natice of inlended Proseculion given? ND

I Ye= against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TD SKETCH FLAN

Attachment(s)

Are actiden] pholos available for allachmant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Numbe: S.0C384Y
Vehicle Maka/Modal/Colour HYLNDAI AVANTE
Details Of Proparies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName af Drver FATRICK RAJ
NRIC/Fassport Numbear SXXXMETIG
Comlact Mumber 81274900
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Maturm Of Damage

No. Of Passanger {Inchiding Driver)

Vahicle Registration Number SJLS086H

I-".:||_JE‘ a7



* Mehicle Make/Model/Colour
Deatails Of Proparties
Vehicle Calegory
Mame af Driver
HRICPassport Mumber
Contact Numiser
Address
Posicode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passanger (Including Drivier)

NISSAN

PRIVATE CAR
KOH YAM SENG
SHOIa4Z
B232Te81

Page 5of 17
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N

[ LAl Consitaz marce

no

the Repairer of ihe . u

* Fo resurvey teforeaer soray painting
““’“"‘fﬂ'ﬁﬂmuwmm

® Pt proes ave yatyect 10 comfemanon

® Third party survsy 4 B0 @ "Wt Preudios” basis

‘_T

WEARNES
= %

-
-

& Mo Mgl =it pere o
» Sarty
"

PP iEwal b
Acriwieing by Ragarer
Sayrature:

SERVICE ES
SL: SERVICE SALES - PC

95070 - CO000L
Mr Yap Siong

Tt
S Ereeed gmd

3 bt Compauy

G3T Reg.No:H2B920&628X

18 Ceylon Road Inv.No. : BAP 0 Page 1
Hol-04 Inv.date. : 29/01/2020
WIP No. : 60271

Singapore 429748

Vel. 1n/out=

*fel . No. . : Hobile: 94555419
Reg.No. . = 3SLv4013D
Closed by .... : Patricia Kueh Anak § Reg.date .: 28/12/2017
Svc Consultant : Mileage ..: 0
Remarks ...... : Mr Yap Siong Chassis No: SAJABAAXZICPZBLTT
Op.No Description Mech Gty Price Discl Pkg #Amount G
802 70 REPLACE FRT HUHPER.C?,D a) 0 2700.00 0 2,700.00 8 [Zoo
FRT GRILLE,HEADLAHP RH,
FRT BUMPER BEAM,
FRT BUMPER FOAM,
REPAIR FENDER RM,ETC
800 T0 PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ﬂHtC ﬂﬂ) 0 2400.00 0 2,400.00 § {é",
HLENDING OF PAINT ON
FRT BUMPER,FENDER RH,ETC
280 TO CHECK WIAING INCLUDE 0 510.00 0 510.00 §
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL MOOULES
280 10 FOCUS HEADLAHP P U-r 0 170,00 © 170.00 §
ROG FRT NUMBER PLATE & HOLDER 0 60.00 0O 60.00 3
COVER-BUHPER 1.0 EA 1755.20 1,755.20 8 j339 {8
GRILLE-RADIA - 1.0 EA  446.60 445,60 3 4l S
INSERT-F0AN \ 1.0 EA 5420 54.20 § ¥
JT2HZ530% /BE AN~ BUNPE FrT:l-ﬂ EA B99.70 899.70 3¢ 20 1S
HEADLAHP .~ C]hﬂ\ 1.0 EA 3388.50 3,388.50 S.-7oys £C
‘Wearnes Automotive Pie, Lid.

45 Long Kes Roed, Singapare 1SH103 T +55 6430 4700 wew wearnesaulo. com
Ca reg no 19850M00H / GET ey o, HISTI0AZRX



SERVICE ESTIHMATE

25070 - COO0O01
Mr Yap Siong
18 Ceylon Road

SL: SERVICE

Hol-04

Singapore 429748

Closed by - Patricia Kueh Anak 8
Svc Consultant :

Remarks ...... : Hr Yap Siong

i, No PDescription

T T

PANEL-FENDER
HOLUNT INE-BRA
JET=POMERWASH

ey

ADHESIVE SEALER FL2 o~ £C .

N L{'le?.

JALES - PC

Inv.Ho.
Inv.date.
WIP No.

tTel . No. .
Reg.No.
Reg.date.
Hileage

Chassis No:

Hech Qty

G537 Reg.No

: B&P

29/01/2020

= 60271
Veh, In/Dut:
: Mobile:

SLVa0130
28/12/2017
0

WEARNES

:HZ28%920628X
0 Page 2

94555419

SAJAB4AXZICPZBLTT

Price Disct PKkg Amount G

484 _00
26.10
88.30

£82.50

Mot ﬂrw(ﬂ.r-:'“t’{'
i pit s

Lo 200 = g2&§ 036 2

LAY /'1010'
Labour Total 5,840.00
FParts Total 8,025.10
Package Total 0.00

BBT:

Waearnes Automotive Pre. Led.
45 Leng Mew Rond, Eingapore 159103 T +4%5 0430 4700  www wearsesautn com

Careg oo 1995014008 7 GST reg no. MIBG20G2AN

Gross Total.

Please Pay..

S=StdRated; D=0DUtDfScope: I=IeroRated

68400
26.10
88.30

682.50

¢750.

=

13}41

13,B865.10
970,56

14 B35.45
0.00

14 BES5.45

R = b e e e m e = B B r e e e

oo

1419%-2



N

WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE —&pplmmi-ﬂﬁ

0 - uddool SL: UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD GST Reg.No:H28920628X
3 ANSON ROAD Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Page 1
#28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER Inv.date. : 27/02/2020
SINGAPORE 079509 WIP No. . - &0271

Veh.InfOut: 17/02/2020 21/02/2020
*Tel . No. . : 6222 7733
Reg.No. . : SLV4013D

Closed by .... : Patricia Kueh Anak S Reg.date .: 2B/12/2017

Svc Consultant : ACC Hileage ..: 41,653

Remarks ...... : Hr Yap Siong Chassis No: SAJAB4ANZ2ICP2B1T77
Op.No Description Hech @ty Price Disck Pkg Amount G

A
SHIELD-DEFLE A ?1.00 10 81.90 8
A

HOSE / —r/V . 245.40 10 220,86 §

b=
®

oo
mim m

INSERT / U}h mh . 22.70 10 20.43 5}

Gross Total. 323.19

Labour Total 0.00 Net..... - 323.19
FPart=s Total 323.1% GsT & 7.0% 22.62
Package Total 0.00 Total....... 345.81
Paid........ 0.00

Please Pay.. 345.81

GST: S=StdRated; 0=0utDfScope; I=IeroRated

‘Waarnes Automotive Pia. Lid.
A5 Leng Kaw Aoad Gingapore 159103 T «85 5430 4700  www.wasrnesiubo.com

Co reg no. WHE0400R / GST reg no, MAAYIOEIEX
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- WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATE
0 = uonool SL: UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
UNITED OVERSEAS IMSURANCE LTD G5T Reg.No:H28920628X
3 ANSON ROAD Inv.No. . : BLP 0 Page 1
K28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER inv.date. : 27/02/2020
SINGAPDRE Q79909 WIP No. . : &0271
Yeh.In/Out: 17/02/2020 21/02/2020
2Tel . No. . : 6222 7733
Reg.No. . : SLV40130
Closed by .... : Patricia Kueh Anak 8 Reg.date .: 28/12/2017
Svc Consultant : ACC Hileage ..: 41,653
Remarks ...... : Mr Yap Siong Chassis No: SAJAB4AX2ICP2B177
Op.No Description Hech @ty Price Disct PKg Amount &
802 T0O REPLACE FRT BUMPER, 0 1800.00 © 1,800.00 5
FRT GRILLE,HEADLAMP RH,
FRT BUWFER BEAM, INSERT,
SHIELD DEFLECTOR,HOSE,
POWERWASH JET RH,
REPAIR FENDER RH,ETC
aoon TO PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON 0 1600.00 0O 1,400,00 %
FRT BUMPER,FENDER RH,ETC
280 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE 0 510.00 O 510.00 §
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL MODULES
2B0 T0 FDCUS HEADLAHWP 0 170.00 0 170.00 5
RO& FRT NUMBER PLATE & HOLDER 0 &0.00 o 40,00 S
EXC Excess cost 0 750.00 0 -750.00 3
COVER-BUMPER 1.0 EA 1755.20 10 1,579.468 8
GRILLE-RADIA 1.0 EA 445,60 10 401.94 §
JT2H25309 /BEAM-BUHPE 1.0 EA B99.70 10 809.73 §
HEADLAHP RH 1.0 EA 3388.50 10 3.,049.45 §
‘Wasrnes Automotive Pte. Lid.

45 Leng Meo Foed, Singapore 169103 T ¢85 G430 4700  www. weamssmto com
Co reg no. 19550400/ / GST reg no. M2B520628X



Y &

WEARNES

SERVICE ESTIMATIE

0 - Uooool1
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
3 ANSON ROAD
F28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAFORE 079909

Closed by ..
Svc Consultant : ACC
Remarks ...... : Hr Yap Siong

Op.No

Description

JET-POWERWASH

: Patricia Kueh Anzk §

SL: UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

GS3T Reg.No:H28920628X

Inv.No. : BEP 0 Page 2
Inv.date. : 27/02/2020

WIP No. : &0271

¥eh,InfOut: 17/02/2020 21/02/2020
#Tel .No. = 6222 7733

Reg.No. = SLv4013D

Reg.date. : 28/12/2017

Hileage . 4] ,£53

Chassis No: SAJAB4AXZ2JICP2B1TT

ADHESIVE SEALER FL2

INSERT

SHIELD~DEFLE
HOSE

Labour Total
Farts Total
Package Total

4,140.00
6,857.91
0,00

GST: S=StdRated; O0=0utOfScope; I=leroRated

‘Wenrnes Automaotive Ple, Lid

45 Lang Kes Rosd Singapore LSPI03 T «65 G430 4700  www wehimasalto.com

Co reg no. 19950008 / GST reg no, MIBS206IEX

1.0 EnA
1.0 EA
1.0 EA
1.0 EA
1.0 En

&

2

Gro

Ple

Hech Qty Price Disck Pkg Amount G

BE.3O 10 79.47 &
82.50 10 614,25 §
22.70 10 20.43 8
91.00 10 Bl1.%0 8§
45.40 10 220.86 8
£s Total. 10,997.791
Banesniia 150,00
......... 10,247.%1
g 7.0% 717.35
Bl ais 10,965.26
T IR 0.00
ase Pay.. 10,965.26



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
§1 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uil Industrial Park_ Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg Mo 188807188R GST Reg. No. 18-860T1688-R

Ia
UN

perts En Automobll

ITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref CS/UDI20001586/Gsde2

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01 .
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 s OSE I||I||II||||I||II

SLV 4013D

Assign From  WONG JOSEPHINE

Make & Model JAGUARXE2014  |cc

Policy No DHOM120045311800 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M12D12672002 Excess ($) 750.00
29/01/2020

|DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

21/01/2020

1068
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reqg. 207
Chassis No. SAJABAAX2JCP2E1TT Colour BLUE
Odometer 40803 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoOoD

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |225/45 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R18 PIRELLI B mm

C =rinotianr it

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.

Survey held at WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

45 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 158103




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.)“——.—!_. 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uibl industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 8258 1581 FAX: 8256 4315
Reg. Mo: 190807188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R Page Mo.1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLV 4013D

1|FRT NUMBER PLATE & HOLDER (SN) BENT 0.00 60.00
1|COVER-BUMPER (SN) DEFORMED 1,755.20 1.579.68
1|GRILLE-RADIA (SN) CRACKED 448 B0 401.84
1{INSERT-FOAM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 5420 -
1|JT2H25309/BEAM-BUMPE (SN) BENT 809.70 BOB.73
1|HEADLAMP (SN) CRACKED 3,388 50 304865
1|PANEL-FENDER (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 6564.00 -
LABOUR
1|MOUNTING-BRA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 26.10 -
1 [JET-POWERWASH (SN} BROKEN B8.30 79.47
1|ADHESIVE SEALER FL2 (SN} NECESSARY 682 50 61425
1|INSERT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 2043 2043
1|SHIELD-DEFLE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 8180 81.90
1|HOSE (SN) (ADDITIONAL) TORN 22088 220.86
840829 6917.91

LABOUR

TO REPLACE FRT BUMPER, FRT GRILLE, HEADLAMP RH, 2,700.00 1,800.00

FRT BUMPER BEAM, FRT BUMPER FOAM, REPAIR

FENDER RH, ETC. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FANEL

-FENDER.

TO PUTTY SPRAYPAINT AND BLENDING OF PAINT ON 2,400.00 1,600.00

FRT BUMPER, FENDER RH, ETC

TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL 510.00 510.00

ELECTRICAL MODULES

TO FOCUS HEADLAMP 170.00 170.00|

5,780.00 4.080.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,188.29 10,997.91

Report Ref No EDDN 566/Gsd3e2

XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Liconsed Appraiser

DASCLAMMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Meport is mads soiwly for the wss snd benefii of the Client named on fhe front pege of ihis Report.

e labdllty of responndity whaiaosyer. in conact or o s sccegied to any thind party whe my mely an he Repoc whaly o in oect Ary it Sarty Scting of motying on this
Repert in whols o0 in part. doss so at e of fer cwn sk



